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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20866

P
)

OCT 12 w888

MEMORANDUM FOR: Teresa R, Neville, Acting Chief

Public Document Room

FROM: Mark H, Williams, Chief
Trends and Patterns Analysis Branch

Office for Analysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data

SUBJECT: PLACEMENT OF THE NPRDS EVALUATION REPORT IN THE PDR

Enclosed for placement in the Public Document Room (PDR) is the 1988 NPRDS Evalu-

ation Report (i.e,, Attachment 1 tc AEOD/S804B, "Application of the NPRDS for
Maintenance Effectiveness Monitoring").

AEOD/SB04B was previoulsy placed in the PDR, however, Attachment 1 to that
report was not placed there due to its predecisional status., Since your staff
has indicated to us that inguiries have been made for it, we obtained a verbal
clearance on October 3, 1989 from J. Guttman, SECY, to release the 1988 NPRDS
evaluation to the PDR, For reference purposes, AEOD/SB04B was an enclosure to

SECY-89-044, Report on Maintenance Performance Indicator Development, dated
February 6, 1989,

Mark H. Williams, Chief

Trepds and Patterns Analysis Branch

Offfice for Analysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data
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